STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

September 24, 2020

Brightwell Behavioral Health (332001)
C/O Natasha Wilkinson

3512 Coolidge Road

East Lansing, Ml 48823

SUBJECT: State Post-Licensure Survey Findings for Brightwell Behavioral Health
(332001)

Dear Natasha Wilkinson:

A state post-licensure survey was conducted on September 23, 2020 at Brightwell
Behavioral Health located at 3512 Coolidge Road, East Lansing, M| 48823.

Participants included:

e Tammi Moore, Director of Revenue & Contracting, Brightwell Behavioral Health

e Eugenia Dumlao-Reedy, Director of Nursing, Brightwell Behavioral Health

e Natasha Wilkinson, Administrator, Brightwell Behavioral Health

e Emily Grammar, Assistant Director of Nursing, Director of Quality Assurance,
Brightwell Behavioral Health

e Todd Owen, Facilities Director, Brightwell Behavioral Health

e Andrew Schefke, State Health Care Surveyor, MDLARA

Brightwell Behavioral Health is in substantial compliance with Part 201 of the Public
Health Code (MCL 333.20101 through 333.20211), Chapter 1 of the Mental Health
Code (MCL 330.1100 through 330.1164), Chapter 7 of the Mental Health Code (MCL
330.1700 through 330.1758), and/or the Michigan Administrative Rules for Psychiatric
Hospitals/Units (R330.1201 through R330.1299), as applicable.

Andrew Schefke, Surveyor
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SchefkeAl@michigan.gov
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